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DATE: JUNE 8, 2000 o g O
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYQ)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT {T.WILLIAMY) B%%Q/
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA) (4Wb¢26%$
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PRO FORMA TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF

AN INTEREXCHANGE TELECCMMUNICATIONS AND ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 06/20/00 =~ CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
and alternative local exchange service docket on the consent agenda
for approval.

Docket No. 000542-TP; Request for pro forma transfer of
control whereby Pointe Communications Corporation and its
wholly owned subsidiaries PointeCom, Incorporated (holder
of ALEC Certificate No. 6097 and IXC Certificate WNo.
7219) and Overlook Communications International
Corporation {(holder of IXC Certificate No 4088) will be
merged into a newly formed subsidiary of Telscape
International, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary
Telscape USA, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4768).

Note: Companies will continue to operate in Florida under
their existing certificates, price list and tariff.
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